

JUN 06 1988

REF: 4M-PP

Mr. George O. Layman
Director of Power Supply
Gulf Power Company
75 North Pace Boulevard
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520

RE: Minor Modification
Scholz Electric Generating Plant
NPDES No. FL0002283

Dear Mr. Layman:

In accordance with 40 CFR 122.63, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IV, is proposing to make minor modifications of your National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit to correct several typographical errors, to correct misunderstandings in reporting requirements, and to require more frequent reporting and/or monitoring.

The following changes have been proposed:

Page I-1: All "-" under discharge limitations are replaced with "N/A" to mean that no limitation, monitoring requirement, or reporting provision applies. Reporting of the instantaneous maximum for flow, discharge temperature, intake temperature, and heavy metals is added. The daily averages of the discharge temperature and the intake temperature are also designated for reporting. The unit of measurement for flow is changed to "MGD" only. The instantaneous maximum limitation for TRC is corrected to "0.20 mg/l." "Time of Addition" under the effluent characteristic column is corrected to read "Time of Chlorine Addition." "See Below" under the frequency of measurement column is clarified by a change to "*" and the addition of "*" at the appropriate statement. Several, previously omitted punctuation marks are added.

Page I-2: The "-" designated for the limitation of the daily average flow is replaced with "N/A" to mean that no limitation, monitoring requirement, or reporting provision applies. Reporting of the daily maximum flow is added. The unit of measurement for flow is changed to "MGD" only. The measurement frequency of oil and grease is corrected to "1/2 weeks." The item number of this Part and outfall is corrected.

Page I-3: The unit of measurement of this outfall flow is corrected to "gallons per batch." Reporting of daily average and daily maximum flow is added (this reporting is clarified by addition of a footnote). Measurement frequency of flow is changed to "1/batch." The item number of this Part and outfall is corrected.

Page I-4: Reporting of daily average and daily maximum flow is added. Measurement frequency of flow is changed to "1/day." The unit of measurement for flow is changed to "MGD" only. The item number of this Part and outfall is corrected.

If you have any questions concerning this proposed modification, please contact me at the above address or at 404/347-3012.

Sincerely yours,

Yvonne Martin
Environmental Scientist
South Area Permits Unit
Facilities Performance Branch
Water Management Division

Enclosure

bcc: Pete McGarry

YMARTIN:bm:5/9/88:1773q

YM

6/3/88